RESOLUTION #17-0515-05

Authorizing Expenditure for the Repairs and Upgrades to M323

WHEREAS, the Liberty Township Fire Department must make repairs and necessary
upgrades to Medic 323, and

WHEREAS, these upgrades and repairs are needed in order to ensure the safest, most
efficient and effective service delivery, and

WHEREAS, funds have been budgeted and are available for these repairs and
upgrades.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE LIBERTY TOWNSHIP BOARD
OF TRUSTEES, DELAWARE COUNTY, OHIO, authorizes the Fire Department to
expend funds not to exceed $3,146.16 for the repairs and upgrades to Medic 323
payable to Horton Emergency Vehicles, 3800 McDowell Road, Grove City, OH 43123.

Motion made by and seconded by é,{(‘M,Q/U’I_
Vote: !&JZD Mrs. Eichhorn !4 2] Mrs. Leneghan _( 4 §/)  Dr. Mitchell

This Resolution shall be in force and become effective immediately upon its execution.

A.15-201% “Valuiy “QLMQW

Date Melanie Leneghan, Trustee™>
———
CERTIFIED BY: Dr. Th mag Mitchell, Trustee

Nancy Deﬁ, Fiscal Officer ,Shyra Eichhorn, Trustee
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Cathy Buehrer

M L ]
From: Tom O'Brien
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 5:23 PM
To: Jim Reardon
Cc: Cathy Buehrer
Subject: RE: Resolution Needed
Got it..

Cathy- can we have this for the 17*" please?

Thank you

From: Jim Reardon

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 5:21 PM

To: Tom O'Brien <tobrien@libertytwp.org>
Subject: Resolution Needed

Importance: High

Chief,

Due to the updates of stocking M323 and repairs that were needed to be completed by manufacturer of vehicle, we
need a resolution for $3,146.16 payable to Horton Emergency Vehicles.

Repairs/updates include.

Repairs:
Drug Drawer at head of bench.
Bellows between cab and box.
GPS antenna for Opticom needed replaced.
Timer for patient area needed replaced.
Electronic Q2B needed repaired.

Updates:
Add dividers to main and bench cabinets.
30 eye loops for seal placement.

Any questions please let me know.

JPR



